Meeting Minutes Website: <u>www.district20area74aa.org</u> From: George

Area 74, District 20 Hotline: 906-440-1343

March 2015 District Meeting

Meeting called to order on 3/21/15 at 6:00 pm

In Attendance: Dean, Derek, Wanda, Nikki, Bonnie, Brenda, Ray, Clifford, Brandon, Tim, George,

- Quiet Time/Serenity Prayer
- Read Tradition 3, Concept 3
- Introductions
- Meeting Agenda Approved
- February Meeting Minutes Approved
- Treasury Report Approved

DCM Report: Dawn sent her best wishes as she continues with her treatments. Dean shared information on the up-coming Area 74 Assembly, March 28<sup>th</sup> and 29<sup>th</sup> in Three Rivers, Wisconsin. Dean will present the District 20 bid to host The Spring 2017 Area 74 Conference at the Area 74 Assembly in Dawn's absence. District 20 will be well represented at the Assembly.

## **GSR Reports:**

- George: GSR McMillan Wednesday night, Closed meeting except the second Wednesday of each month which is a speaker meeting.
- Clifford: Reports that the Newberry Tuesday and Friday morning meeting attendance is usually around 4 or 5 members but will have more show up on occasion.
- Ray: Reports that there is good AA fellowship in the Manistique area.
- Brenda: GSR Manistique Tuesday Night 12 and 12 meeting, Steady attendance.
- Bonnie: GSR Munising Friday Morning Meeting, Reports that there are meetings in the Munising area on Sunday-Big Book Study, Monday-Women's Group, Tuesday Evening-Autrain, Wednesday evening, Friday morning-step meeting and Friday evening.
- Nikki: GSR Germfask Thursday Night, Six to eight members consistently, have a few new members come and go. Nikki also reports that the Sunday 1:00 pm meeting in Grand Marais could use some support. Attendance is very low there this time of year.
- Wanda: Reports that the Manistique Sunday afternoon meeting does have a new treasurer and is still looking for a new GSR.
- Derek: Reports that the Paradise meeting attendance remains low but will pick up as the weather warms.
- Dean: Manistique has a small group of new members that are attending meeting regularly and are interested in getting involved in service work!

## Committee Reports:

• Hotline/Phone: In Paradise last month. Derek purchased phone minutes that will cover usage for the next year. The phone will be in Munising this next month.

- Corrections: Support for the Newberry Correctional facility Meetings continues. Still
  recruiting inmates to attend. Support for meetings at the Alger Facility should start up
  soon. Always looking for more member support at any of the correctional facilities.
- Conference/Assembly Bid: It is ready to go. Will be presented at the March Area Assembly.
- Website: Dean is including information about upcoming events both locally and Area wide.

## **New Business:**

- District monies in the amount of \$300.00 have been approved to support a District 20 Workshop in June. Details to be discussed at the April District Meeting.
- Committee chairs, if you need money to support committee work, bring proposals to the April Meeting.
- District Newsletter Committee has been formed. More to report in April.

#### Old Business:

Develop District 20 Guidelines

#### Dates to Remember:

- April 11<sup>th</sup>, Traveling U.P. Intergroup, Iron Mountain, MI.
- March 28<sup>th</sup>, Area Committee Meeting, Delegates Workshop, Three Lakes, Wisconsin
- March 29<sup>th</sup>, Area Assembly, Three Lakes Wisconsin

# Next Meeting:

• Saturday, April 25<sup>th</sup>, 6:00 pm at St Therese's Catholic Church, Germfask.

Meeting Adjourned/Closed with The Lord's Prayer